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4 Cromwell Place

St Ives
Cambridgeshire
PE27 5)B
| |

20™ October 2014

HDC

The Licencing Team

Pathfinder House

St Marys Street

Huntingdon

Cambs

PE29 3TN

Miss Marsden

With reference to your letter of the 16™ October.

All you say sounds very plausible, but the actuality will be different having seen plans
for a new construction.

We do not want or need anymore drinking places as there is already adequate
provision in the town,

I continue to object.

Regards

Mrs G Wilson
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4 Cromwell Place

St Ives
Cambridgeshire
PE27 5]B
14" October 2014
HDC
The Licencing Team
Pathfinder House
St Marys Street
Huntingdon T —
Cambs HDC DOC. {©
PE29 3TN
15 00T W
To whom it may concern L R F- Sy mj

Ref: Mrs Samantha Boreham Notice of Application for premises licence for music,
late night refreshments & sale of alcohol for The Octagon Station Road St Ives PE27

SBH.

I should like to register my objection for the above premises for the following
reasons.

NOISE
Any exposed building such as this, in the middle of an open car park will provide
widespread noise nuisance for nearby residential properties e.g.Cromwell Place and

Cromwell Terrace. If the building remains a wooden structure this would be even
more serious.

NUISANCE

Late night opening for seven days a week would lead to rowdy street behaviour.

Please consider this objection.

Regards

Mrs G Wilson
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